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Dear Mike,
When I spoke to Rod he had not rereived what you secnt.
I made sbout 4-5 efforts to reuch him later by phona.

He wes alweys on i%, so * p:%uma he is on a storg from wiich he could not teke
any time.

Then I thought of someone at ABC (Washington) who was to have gone to the 20/20
ataff and decided ageinst it.

He was interested, said he'd spesk to them, and today told me he has an initial
expresaion of intsrestis

So keep cool and if there is news you'll get it rapidly.
To keep them interested in the event the decision~meldng process takes some time
I also gave him an entirely different story that he lixed and meybe Nows will.

Oaticnce!

Py5. My contact sees "docudrama" potential.
~
‘_n.ly he does not run the net.
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